
 

Contract title: Supply of equipment under the project “Clean and green life” 

 

Publication reference: CB007.1.32.224-2 

 

 

QUESTION & ANSWERS 

Updated on 12.07.2017. 
 

No. Question 
 

Answer 
 

1.  

At page 3 of 5 of Supply contract notice you predicted that, 

for all 4 lots, selection criteria are:  

Economic and financial capacity - the average annual 

turnover of the tenderer must exceed the value of the Tenderer’s 

Financial proposal. 

Professional capacity - has a professional certificate appropriate 

to this contract, such as certificate ensuring conformity to and 

ISO 9001 quality management system. 

- at least 2 staff currently work for the tenderer in fields related 

to this contract 

Technical capacity - the tenderer has delivered supplies 

under at least 2 contracts with a budget of at least value 

Tenderers financial proposal regarding municipal waste 

Tenderers are asked to submit document D Tender form for a 

supply contract, where they indicate their economic and 

financial capacity, professional capacity and technical capacity. 

Supporting documents are not asked to be provided to 

Contracting Authority in tendering phase, but it might happen in 

contracting phase of this procurement. 

All supporting documents for this tender must be in official 

language of the tender – English language or in the language of 

the country where the Contracting Authority is registered, in 

this case Serbian language. All documents issued in any other 

language should be translated into official language of the 

tender. 



management or similar, which were implemented during the 

following period: 5 years from the submission  deadline – 

24/07/2017. 

But you haven’t predicted what is the proof for these 

requirements. 

QUESTION: Which documents tenderers have to attach to 

prove their economic and financial capacity, professional 

capacity and technical capacity? Please clarify. Also, please 

clarify if documents – evidence of tenderer’s capacity, as 

well as documents you predicted in Declaration on honour 

on exclusion criteria and selection criteria, must be 

translated on English or not? 

 

 

 

 

 

2.  

At page3 of 5 of Supply contract notice, for technical 

capacity of tenderer, reference period is 5 years, but at 

document c4l - TENDER FORM FOR A SUPPLY 

CONTRACT, table 6 – Experience – required – is major 

relevant supplies carried out over the past 3 years. 

 

QUESTION: Please clarify. What is reference period for 

experience 5 or 3 years? 

 

 

 

Reference period for experience is 5 years. The document D 

Tender form for a supply contract, in chapter 6 has been 

corrected.  

3. If tenderer submits a bid for more than one lot, is he fill in Tenderer has to provide offers separately for each lot. 



Annex IV: Budget breakdown (Model financial offer) 

separate for each lot or one table for all lots together with 

total price (summary for all lots he offer)? 

 

QUESTION: Please clarify. What is reference period for 

experience 5 or 3 years? 

 

Reference period for experience is 5 years. 

 
 

 

4. 

 

 

 

 

 
In lot 1 “Supply of waste collection vehicle” you required 

superstructure with following characteristic: “Separate 

mechanism for discharging of containers of volume from 

5m3 to 7m3,  made according to standard EN 840-1,2,3” 

From years of experience as a producer of waste collection 

superstructures, we consider that experience with such a 

demanding and specific superstructure as you required is 

very important for tenderer. 

On the other hand, you predicted as technical capacity at 

least 2 contracts regarding municipal waste management or 

similar. 

We suggest you to change this requirement regarding 

technical capacity and require implemented contract for 

specific superstructures as required in this tender, not just 

contract regarding municipal management or similar.  

 

In order to allow wider participation of possible tenderers, 

Contracting Authority defined technical capacity requirement to 

be related to municipal waste management or similar.  

The contracts related to specific superstructure as required in 

this tender are considered in line with defined criteria municipal 

waste management or similar. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

     


